City Attorney's Communication #2024-179
December S, 2023

TO: Nathaniel J. Watson, Utilities Field Operations Superintendent
FROM: James E. Saunders III, Assistant City Attorney

RE: Resolution — Agreement for Cured-In Pipe Rehabilitation Services No. 12199
With Insituform Technologies, LLC

Pursuant to your memorandum dated December 5, 2023, Utility Field Operations Memorandum
No. 2024-69, I have prepared and attached the following forms of resolution:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND
AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO PIGGYBACK
OFF THE NATIONAL PURCHASING COOPERATIVE’S
PROPOSAL #635-21 WITH AWARDED VENDOR INSITUFORM
TECHNOLOGIES, LLC FOR CURED-IN PIPE REHABILITATION
SERVICES AND TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT FOR CURED-IN
PIPE REHABILITATION SERVICES NO. 12199 BETWEEN THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH AND INSITUFORM
TECHNOLOGIES, LLC; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if | may be of further assistance.

S E. SAUNDERS III

/jrm
l:cor/util/2024-179

Attachment



